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DATE: June 5, 2024

TO: Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

FROM: Todd Crumbacker, Director of School Nutrition Services
RE: Permission to utilize the exemption of the PLE Tool to

maintain paid meal prices for SY 24-25

The Department of School Nutrition Services (SNS) is required to complete the
Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) Tool each school year to ensure that paid student
lunch prices are priced to keep up with inflation. School districts without a
negative balance in the school food service account (Fund 51) at the end of
June are exempt from the PLE pricing requirements for the following school
year. Because Fund 51 did not have a negative balance as of 6/30/2023, I am
utilizing the exemption and am NOT recommending price increases for SY
24-25. T have included the Paid Lunch Equity Tool which is provided by the

Department of Education - School and Community Nutrition; the tool provides

recommendations to districts to reflect the cost of inflation.

Recommendation: Approve the exemption to NOT raise paid meal prices for SY
24-25.

24-25 Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) Tool
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